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Debbie Kauffman

From: Rob Kolean

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Rine, Paul

Subject: Recall Notice

Attachments: Jayco Recall 2018.docx

Hi Paul. It was nice meeting you this morning. Here is our recall notice as promised. Please let me know if there are any
further questions.

Thanks,

Rob Kolean
Service/Warranty Manager

MORryde International, Inc.
1966 Sterling Avenue
Elkhart, Indiana 46516
(574) 293-1581 ext. 1256



T o:Jayco

From :M O R rydeInternational

Date:04/26/2018

R e:R ecallnoticefororbitalpinbox

T hisletteristom akeyou aw areoftherecallnoticew eareissuingfortheorbitalpinbox.T hroughaninternal

auditw ew erem adeaw arethatw ehaveanissuew iththeplacem entofthespindlethroughaw eldingprocess.

W ehavecreatedafix fortheissueandw illsendinstructionsthroughtherecallprocess. EffectiveA pril252018

theadjustm enthasbeenm adetofix thisissue.

Duetothepossibility thatthisisasafety issue,M O R rydeisissuingarecalltorem edy thisissue.L etitbeknow n

thattherehavenotbeenany failures.W eareinitiatingtopreventafutureissue.

Forinform ationregardingtherecall,pleasecontactM O R rydeW arranty Departm ent.

P hone:(574)293-1581

Em ail:m orrydew arranty@ m orryde.com


